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Project No.  050463 Sale Date - 8/24/2005

I have tried to access https://dotaw100.dot.state.oh.us/plcm/plcm web.jsp
given in the plan on page 3/51, but the site is unavilable. 
Is this the correct address? If so when will the site be available?

           Thanks, Wayne Currans

Question Submitted: 8/10/2005 1Question Number:

On the plans there is an indication under each sign that it is a Lever 1, 2, 3 or 4. Where can I find the explanation for this note 
and what it means?

Wayne Currans
Apexing Contracting, Inc.

Question Submitted: 8/16/2005

Please look in the Sign Design Manual located at:   
    http://www.dot.state.oh.us/traffic/DRRC/Operations%20&%20Standards/SDM/sign_design.htm

2Question Number:

Addendum No. 2 provides a web site, but the info. is unavailable on the web for lane closure times.

What are the times of the lane closures?

Question Submitted: 8/16/2005

Go to the website provided and click on "Search for PLC Times" button.     Enter the appropriate information.

3Question Number:

Addendum No. 2 provides a web site for times of lane closures and the plans state that these times post on the web 14 days 
prior to the bid date will apply. When I go to that web site it states that this info. is unavailable.

    What times of lane closure apply on this project?

 Wayne Currans 
 Apex Contracting, Inc.

Question Submitted: 8/16/2005

Go to the website provided and click on "Search for PLC Times" button.     Enter the appropriate information.

4Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


